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Scearce, Lynn

From: Forney, Katy <Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov>
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 2:07 PM
Subject: Read: 0310337-018-AC and 0310337-017-AV, Cedar Bay Generating Company, L.P., Cedar 

Bay Generating Plant, Draft/Proposed (parallel review)

Your message 
 
      To:  Forney, Katy 
      Subject:   
 
was read on 3/26/2014 2:07 PM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Hazziez, Natasha <Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov>
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 11:29 AM
Subject: Read: 0310337-018-AC and 0310337-017-AV, Cedar Bay Generating Company, L.P., Cedar 

Bay Generating Plant, Draft/Proposed (parallel review)

Your message 
 
      To:  Hazziez, Natasha 
      Subject:   
 
was read on 3/26/2014 11:29 AM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Cascio, Tom
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 11:23 AM
Subject: Read: 0310337-018-AC and 0310337-017-AV, Cedar Bay Generating Company, L.P., Cedar 

Bay Generating Plant, Draft/Proposed (parallel review)

Your message 
 
      To:  'tracypatterson@cogentrix.com' 
      Cc:  'kkosky@golder.com'; Rachal, Richard; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Forney, 

Katy; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; 'Ana Oquendo'; Read, David; Cascio, Tom; Scearce, Lynn; 
'acoe@earthjustice.org' 

      Subject:  0310337‐018‐AC and 0310337‐017‐AV, Cedar Bay Generating Company, L.P., 
Cedar Bay Generating Plant, Draft/Proposed (parallel review) 

      Sent:  3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
 
was read on 3/26/2014 11:23 AM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Patterson, Tracy (Cedar Bay) <TracyPatterson@cogentrix.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:51 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0310337-018-AC and 0310337-017-AV, Cedar Bay Generating Company, L.P., Cedar 

Bay Generating Plant, Draft/Proposed (parallel review)

I have received the email and I was able to access the documents. 

Tracy L. Patterson II 
General Manager 
Cedar Bay Generating Co. LP 
904.696.1543 direct 
904‐751‐7320 fax 
904.742.6181 mobile 

 

 

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:20 AM 
To: Patterson, Tracy (Cedar Bay) 
Cc: 'kkosky@golder.com'; Rachal, Richard; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; 'Ana 
Oquendo'; Read, David; Cascio, Tom; Scearce, Lynn; 'acoe@earthjustice.org' 
Subject: 0310337-018-AC and 0310337-017-AV, Cedar Bay Generating Company, L.P., Cedar Bay Generating Plant, 
Draft/Proposed (parallel review) 

 

Dear Mr. Patterson:   

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed 
below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the 
links. 

Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will 
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s). 

Owner/Company Name: CEDAR BAY GENERATING COMPANY, L.P.  
Facility Name: CEDAR BAY COGENERATION FACILITY  
Project Number: 0310337-018-AC and 0310337-017-AV  
Permit Status: DRAFT /PROPOSED 
Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL  
Facility County: DUVAL  

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:  
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0310337.017.AV.D_pdf.zip and  
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0310337.018.AC.D_pdf.zip.  
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If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance. 

Sincerely, 

Lynn Scearce 

 

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC) 
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP 
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505 
Phone:  850-717-9025  
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:31 AM
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
 
was read on 3/26/2014 10:30 AM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Alisa Coe <acoe@earthjustice.org>
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
 
      To:  Alisa Coe 
      Subject:   
 
was read on 3/26/2014 10:31 AM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Patterson, Tracy (Cedar Bay) <TracyPatterson@cogentrix.com>
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:25 AM
Subject: Read: 0310337-018-AC and 0310337-017-AV, Cedar Bay Generating Company, L.P., Cedar 

Bay Generating Plant, Draft/Proposed (parallel review)

Your message 
 
      To:  Patterson, Tracy (Cedar Bay) 
      Subject:   
 
was read on 3/26/2014 10:25 AM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:21 AM
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
 
was read on 3/26/2014 10:21 AM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com>
To: kkosky@golder.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:20 AM
Subject: Relayed: 0310337-018-AC and 0310337-017-AV, Cedar Bay Generating Company, L.P., 

Cedar Bay Generating Plant, Draft/Proposed (parallel review)

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
 
was delivered to the following recipient(s): 
 
      kkosky@golder.com on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Cascio, Tom
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:20 AM
Subject: Delivered: 0310337-018-AC and 0310337-017-AV, Cedar Bay Generating Company, L.P., 

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
 
      Cascio, Tom on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Green, Justin B.
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
 
      Green, Justin B. on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'tracypatterson@cogentrix.com'
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
 
      'tracypatterson@cogentrix.com' on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'acoe@earthjustice.org'
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
 
      'acoe@earthjustice.org' on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Read, David
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
 
      Read, David on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; 'Hazziez, Natasha'
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
 
      Ceron, Heather on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
      Forney, Katy on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
      'Hazziez, Natasha' on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'Ana Oquendo'
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
 
      'Ana Oquendo' on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 



18

Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Rachal, Richard
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
 
      Rachal, Richard on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
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
 
      Scearce, Lynn on 3/26/2014 10:20 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:20 AM
To: 'tracypatterson@cogentrix.com'
Cc: 'kkosky@golder.com'; Rachal, Richard; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; 

'Hazziez, Natasha'; 'Ana Oquendo'; Read, David; Cascio, Tom; Scearce, Lynn; 
'acoe@earthjustice.org'

Subject: 0310337-018-AC and 0310337-017-AV, Cedar Bay Generating Company, L.P., Cedar Bay 
Generating Plant, Draft/Proposed (parallel review)

Attachments: 0310337-017-AV & 018-AC Written Notice_signed.pdf; 0310337-017-AV & 018-AC Public 
Notice.docx

Categories: Red Category

Dear Mr. Patterson:   

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed 
below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in 
the links. 

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

 

 


